

ROANN TOWN BOARD MINUTES
AUGUST 11, 2009

THE JULY 14TH 2009 MEETING WAS BROUGHT TO ORDER BY STEVE JOHNSON AT 7P.M., ALSO IN ATTENDANCE WERE DANIEL YOCUM, BRUCE SHAW, SONIA POE, KRISTINA LYNN, AND 3 RESIDENTS. BRADY BROWER WAS ABSENT.

MINUTES WERE READ AND APPROVED AND CLAIMS WERE APPROVED.

OLD BUSINESS:

SEWER ORDINANCE: KRISTINA PRESENTED THE BOARD WITH THE REVISED ORDINANCE, THIS WAS THE FIRST READING, THERE WERE SOME ADDITIONAL CHANGES, KRISTINA WILL CHANGE TO BOARDS APPROVAL, AND THIS IS TABLED FOR NOW.

TREES AT TOWNHALL:

BOARD DISCUSSED THE TREES BEING REMOVED AT TOWNHALL AND THE COMMUNITY BUILDING, CONNIE WINTERS FROM THE COMMUNITY BUILDING BOARD GAVE PERMISSION FOR HE BOARD TO HAVE THE TREE REMOVED. RUSSELL QUILLEN HAS BEEN NOTIFIED ABOUT FILLING IN THE WHOLES WITH CONCRETE ONCE THE STUMPS ARE REMOVED. BRUCE WILL CHECK ON THIS. THEY WOULD LIKE THE TREES REMOVED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

MEYERS PROPERTY: KRISTINA TOLD THE BOARD THAT SHE HAS SENT A LETTER TO DARRELL MEYERS ABOUT THE WEEDS AND TALL GRASS BY CERTIFIED MAIL AND IF MR. MEYERS DOESN'T PICK UP THE LETTER SHE WILL HAVE IT DELIVERED BY SHERIFF.

TOWNHALL PAINTING: THE LIFT THAT WILL BE NEEDED FOR PAINTING TOWNHALL BY WICKE WILL COST \$450.00 PER WEEK OR \$1200.00 PER MONTH. DAN THINKS HE CAN GET ALL DONE IN 2 WEEKS. BOARD AGREED TO RENT THE LIFT FOR THE MONTH AND IF HE IS DONE IN 2 WEEKS, THE LIFT WILL ONLY BE \$900.00. STEVE DID MENTION ABOUT A SAFETY HARNESS, BRUCE SAID THE TOWN DIDN'T HAVE ONE FOR SUCH A USE AS THE LIFT, STEVE SAID FOR BRUCE TO PURCHASE ONE, UNLESS THE RENTER OF THE EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES ONE.

PLAYGROUND ASSEMBLY: BRUCE HAS TALKED TO MARK DYSON AND HE IS WILLING TO HELP ASSEMBLE.

VANDALISM: KRISTINA WILL IS FOLLOWING UP ON THE VANDALISM THAT HAS BEEN HAPPENING IN TOWN TO SEE IF ANYTHING HAS BEEN DONE YET.

NEW BUSINESS:

KEN GRANDSTAFF INFORMED THE BOARD THAT ROANN COMMUNITY HERITAGE WILL BE HAVING A REGIONAL MEETING ON AUGUST 14TH STARTING AT THE MILL, WILL THEN GO TO THE BRIDGE FINISH AT THE LIBRARY. BROCHURES ARE AVAILABLE. KEN ALSO ACQUIRED ABOUT SIDEWALK MONEY FOR HOMEOWNERS. IF THE MONEY IS STILL AVAILABLE AND WHAT DOES IT PAY FOR. THE BOARD STATES THAT THE TOWN WILL PURCHASE CEMENT ONLY, THE OWNER MUST PAY FOR REMOVAL AND ALL LABOR FOR THE SIDEWALK.

TODD'S CORNER: BRUCE ASKED THE BOARD ABOUT REIMBURSING TODD VIGAR FOR DOING HIS SIDEWALK AND APPROACH, HE ONLY DID PART OF THE SIDEWALK NOT ALL AT THIS TIME, HE WILL BE DOING THE REST OF THE SIDEWALK AND THE APPROACH, AND THE BOARD

AGREED THAT HE COULD BE REIMBURSED FOR THE SIDEWALK PORTION ONLY. NOT THE APPROACH.

WEEDS: STEVE ASKED BRUCE ABOUT SPRAYING THE WEEDS AROUND TOWN, BRUCE EXPLAINED TO STEVE THAT MARK VIGAR WILL BE GETTING THE CHEMICALS TO SPRAY AND HE WILL BE APPLYING IT.

TORNADO SIRENS: PAW PAW TOWNSHIP HAS MADE AN OFFER TO PAY HALF THE COST OF INSTALLING TORNADO WARNING SYSTEM, THE TOWN WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE UPKEEP AND MAINTENANCE OF THE SYSTEM. THE BOARD WILL DISCUSS IT IN MORE DETAIL NEXT MONTH.

DANIEL YOCUM: DANIEL HAS RESIGNED FROM THE BOARD EFFECTIVE IN SEPTEMBER. THE BOARD THANKED DANIEL FOR HIS YEARS OF COMMITMENT AND WISHED HIM SUCCESS. GOOD BYE DANIEL.... HE WILL CONTACT THE REPUBLICAN PARTY AND SEE WHAT NEEDS TO BE DONE TO FILL THE VACANT SEAT.

DANIEL MOTION FOR ADJOURNEMENT AT 8:30P.M. 2ND BY STEVE MEETING ADJOURNED.

SUBMITTED BY:

SONIA POE CLERK

APPROVED BY:

BRADY BROWER

STEVE JOHNSON

DANIEL YOCUM